

# ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 4E Government of the District of Columbia

Crestwood and Sixteenth Street Heights NW anc4e.org

## **COMMISSIONERS**

Vanessa Rubio (4E01) Randy Zmuda (4E04) Marlene Moss (4E02) Ulysses E. Campbell (4E05) (ABSENT) Maria Barry (4E03) Pavan Khoobchandani (4E06)

#### **AGENDA**

ANC 4E Hybrid Regular Public Meeting LAMB Public Charter School Community Room 5000 14<sup>th</sup> St NW Washington, DC 20011 September 24, 2024, 6:30pm – 8:30pm

- I. Call To Order and Establishment of Quorum @ 6:27p
- II. **Introduction** (5 minutes)
  - a. Adopt Agenda Adopted
  - b. Commissioner Introductions
    - i. Absent: Maria Barry 4E03, Pavan Khoobchandani 4E06
  - c. Meeting Procedures
- **III.** Commissioner Updates

a.

- IV. **Administrative Actions** (5 minutes)
  - a. Consent Agenda
- V. Old Business

a.

- VI. **New Business** 
  - a. Meeting Minutes Approval for June 2024 meeting (Zmuda) 4-0-0 to approve
  - b. FY24 Q3 QFR (Campbell) Commissioner Hunt Moss 2<sup>nd</sup> **4-0-0 to approve**
  - c. Proposed FY25 4E Budget (Campbell) (main change from previous budget includes a line item for grants, grant program not approved yet but it is our intention to do so) **4-0-0 to approve**
  - d. Call on DC Council to Support Utility Disconnection Protection Act and Water is Life Amendment (Zmuda) *individual commissioners can sign. However, this was put to a vote in front of the commission and passed as unanimous support from ANC 4E on this behalf. Secretary Zmuda is to draft a letter communicating this unanimous support. Will circulate for signature.*

- e. Software for Constituent Engagement (ANC 3D Zmuda) action item for an upcoming administrative session
- f. 14<sup>th</sup> Street Parking Impacts DMPED (Campbell/Zmuda) street is now clear, there is no letter drafted at this time.

#### VII. Presentations

- a. Ward 4 Councilmember Janeese Lewis George's Office (5 minutes)
  - i. Last week was first week back several important bill progress
  - ii. Ward 4 Office Hours:

A great way to get connected with DC services is to attend our Ward 4 constituent services office hours at Fort Stevens Rec Center, every Wednesday from 12 to 1pm, followed by office hours at Hattie Holmes Senior Wellness Center from 1:30 to 2:30.

Community members can stop by and speak one-on-one with a member of our team about constituent services concerns or our work in the Ward 4 community.

Sign up for the Ward 4 Newsletter:

And if you don't already receive it, please sign up for our weekly Ward 4 Newsletter to receive all our updates on the Council and Ward 4: www.ward4news.com

We also offer an option to receive the Ward 4 newsletter every week by text. All you need to do is to text 202-286-5268 to be added to the text list.

- iii. Sign-up for snow removal at DPW submit by end of October 2024.
- iv. Art All Night, Friday & Saturday upcoming (4 events in Ward 4)
- v. OUC concerns worsening delays at staffing in OUC, managing 911 operations JLG requested joint discussion and determine path forward.
- b. Ward 4 Board of Education (5 minutes)
- c. Ward 4 MOCRS Derek Johnson (\*Leticia Acosta Introduction) (5 minutes)
  - i. Yamilet Escobar
- d. Treehouse (4744 14th St. NW) ABRA License (Nessar Jahanbin)

### **VIII.** Treasurer Report

- a. June 2024 Treasurer Report
- IX. **Community Comment** (20 minutes total, 2 minutes per speaker)
- X. **Adjournment @ 7:42p**